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MEMORANDUM FOR: Ian Barnes Vendor Program Branch, Region IV

!

FROM: Robert M. Gallo, Chief, Reactor Projects Section IA Division,

of Project and Resident Programs, Region I
,

tSUBJECT:
ERRORS IDENTIFIED BY STONE AND WEBSTER ENGINEERING CORPORATION
(SWEC)INTHEMKIICONTAINMENTCONFIRMATORYPROGRAMS

Per your conversation on February 24, 1983 with Jim Wiggins of my staff, this for-
.

wards, as enclosures, information related to computer errors-identified by SWEC '

that impact the Mark II Containment Confinnatory Programs at ''oreham and Nine
Mile Point Unit 2. One error applied to both facilities; the other error appliedonly to Shoreham.

You may wish to pur:ue this matter during inspections at SWEC-Boston and GeneralElectric. Please keep me advised of your actions in this regard.

b
Robert M. Gallo, Chief

s

Reactor Projects Section 1A

Enclosures:
r

1. . Telephone Report for Shoreham, CDR-83-00-02
2. Telephone Report for Shoreham, COR-82-00-11
3.. Letter from LILCo to NRC Region I dated October 29, 1982
4. Letter from Niagara Mohawk to NRC Region I dated February 15,1983
5. Status of MK II Errors at Shoreham as described by LILCo on February 23,

1983-

cc w/encls:
T. Martin, DETP, RI
H. Kister. DPRP, RI /R. Schulz, SRI, Nine Mile Point Unit 2r
J. Higgins, SRI, Shoreham ;
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